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Malave, Erin

From: Maria Gonzales [maria@icsglobalcorp.com)

Sent:  Wednesday, October 13, 2010 3:41 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: ICS GLOBAL INC. Change of address FEIN# 65-0968647 DOCUMENT # P99000109299
To Whom It May Concern:;

This is to request a change of mailing address for the above mentioned corporation (business entity), the
principal address and the officer/director address to:

ICS GLOBAL Inc.(FEIN# 65-0968647) Document # P99000109299

—

2875 NE 191 Street
PH3
Aventura, FL 33180

Thanks for your help on this matter.

Kind Regards,

Maria Gonzales
Administration Department
ICS Global Inc.

9050 Pines Blvd Suite 450-5
Pembroke Pines, FL 33024
Phone (305)936-1600 ext 102
Fax (305)936-1111
http://www.icsglobalcorp.com
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: This email message is intended only for the person or
entity to which it is addressed and may contain information which is privileged,
confidential, or otherwise protected from disclosure. The recipient must not rely upon,
disclose or copy its contents. If you have received this email message in error, please
notify us immediately by returning this email message
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